
  

   
   
 

  

  
  

   
     

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

From: Echols, Mabel E. 
To: Echols, Mabel E. 
Subject: FW: Examples of trespass 
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2011 1:36:05 PM 

From: Laity, Jim 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 12:21 PM 
To: Echols, Mabel E. 
Subject: FW: Examples of trespass 

From: Bodine, Susan [mailto:Susan.Bodine@btlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 6:44 PM 
To: Laity, Jim 
Subject: Examples of trespass 

The websites below provide examples of trespass on farms. 

http://www.animalliberationpressoffice.org/ 

http://humanewatch.org/index.php/people/detail/john_j.p._goodwin/ 

http://www.animalagalliance.org/current/home.cfm? 
Section=051906_Animal_Rights&Category=Media_Corner 

http://bittman.blogs.nytimes.com/2011/05/18/another-day-in-the-hawkeye-state/?smid=tw­
bittman&seid=auto 

There also was a hearing in 2006 regarding terrorist acts by animal rights groups (primarily targeted at 
research, but involving some of the same groups, as demonstrated by the list of acts at the end of the 
hearing transcript). 

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CHRG-109hhrg27742/pdf/CHRG-109hhrg27742.pdf 

http://www.justice.gov/olp/pdf/animal_enterprise_terrorism_act_brent_mcintosh_testimony.pdf 

Susan Parker Bodine 
Partner 
susan.bodine@BTLaw.com 

Barnes & Thornburg LLP 
1717 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W. 
Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20006 

http://www.btlaw.com/
http://www.btlaw.com/load.vcf?type=atty&id=67fabba1-f4f6-4a5e-a332-9fb033a796af
http://btlaw.com/professionals/xpqProfDet.aspx?xpST=ProfessionalDetail&professional=838
http://www.btlaw.com/environmental
mailto:susan.bodine@BTLaw.com
mailto:/O=EOP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MABELE.ECHOLS27652434
mailto:Mabel_E._Echols@omb.eop.gov
http://www.animalliberationpressoffice.org/
http://humanewatch.org/index.php/people/detail/john_j.p._goodwin/
http://www.animalagalliance.org/current/home.cfm?Section=051906_Animal_Rights&Category=Media_Corner
http://www.animalagalliance.org/current/home.cfm?Section=051906_Animal_Rights&Category=Media_Corner
http://bittman.blogs.nytimes.com/2011/05/18/another-day-in-the-hawkeye-state/?smid=tw-bittman&seid=auto
http://bittman.blogs.nytimes.com/2011/05/18/another-day-in-the-hawkeye-state/?smid=tw-bittman&seid=auto
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CHRG-109hhrg27742/pdf/CHRG-109hhrg27742.pdf
http://www.justice.gov/olp/pdf/animal_enterprise_terrorism_act_brent_mcintosh_testimony.pdf
mailto:mailto:Susan.Bodine@btlaw.com


 

 

Phone: 202-371-6364 
Fax: 202-289-1330 
www.btlaw.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive 
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